
 

Deputation List 
 

Agenda Briefing Forum – 3 December 2024 

Deputations will be heard at the Agenda Briefing Forum at 7pm, Tuesday 3 December 2024.   
 
The items will then be considered by Council at its Ordinary Council Meeting, scheduled for 7pm, 
Tuesday 10 December 2024.   
 
The procedure for making a deputation is available on the City’s website: 
Petitions and Deputations - City of Bayswater 
 
Deputations may be made in person or in writing.   
 
In-person deputations (presented at the Agenda Briefing Forum 3 December 2024) 

The following people have registered to make in-person deputations: 

Deputee Name(s) In Support / Not in Support of the  
Officer’s Recommendation or Councillor 
Motion 

10.1.2 Lots 208-212, 127 King William Street, Bayswater Letter of Intent 

Dharshan Elikewela  
(The Yellow Umbrella Foundation Ltd)  
Daniel Rainone (Bluerock Projects) 

In Support 
Slideshow attached below.  

 
In-person deputations (presented at the Ordinary Council meeting 10 December 2024) 

The following people have registered to make in-person deputations: 

Deputee Name(s) In Support / Not in Support of the  
Officer’s Recommendation or Councillor 
Motion 

10.3.3 Tender 22 – 2024 Maylands Lakes Water Treatment Facility 

Kevin Hamersley Speaking on the item  

 
Written deputations (presented at the Ordinary Council meeting 10 December 2024) 

The following deputations have been received in writing and are attached: 

Deputee Name(s) In Support / Not in Support of the  
Officer’s Recommendation or Councillor 
Motion 

10.3.3 Tender 22 – 2024 Maylands Lakes Water Treatment Facility 

Steve Cloughley Not in support 
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10.3.3 Tender 22 – 2024 Maylands Lakes Water Treatment Facility  

Steve and Marie Cloughley 
 
Good Afternoon Mayor, Councillors and City of Bayswater officers,  
  
I refer to Item 10.3.3 to be discussed at the OCM on 12th December 2024.  
I also refer to the Supplementary Report detailing Tender 22 - 2024 Maylands Lakes Water Treatment 
Facility provided by the City of Bayswater and the officer recommendations below.  

OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION That Council: 
  
1.  Notes the tender submissions received in response to RFT 22-2024 Maylands Lakes 

Water Treatment Facility - Design, Construct and Operate. 

2.  Requests the Chief Executive Officer to:  

(a)  Undertake further analysis of the efficacy and costs of the tender submissions from 
RAPAW Pty Ltd and Altrum Pty Ltd trading as Engineered Efficiency.  

(b)  Advise the remaining tender submissions they are not successful.  
(c)  Provide a report to Council on the outcome by March 2025. 

3.  Refers information received from RAPAW Pty Ltd and Altrum Pty Ltd trading as 
Engineered Efficiency through the ‘Pumps and Filtration’ tender process to the Scientific 
Advisory Panel, to aid in the preparation of the Maylands Lakes Environmental 
Restoration Masterplan.  

  
I understand due to the late submission of the officer’s report that the mayor has agreed to allow late 
deputations in relation to this matter.  

Councillors you are all aware how important this issue is to those of us that live by the Maylands Lakes 
and have been badly affected by the Water Quality issues and midge infestations. You have all shown 
in the past your concern and empathy for our predicament which has lasted over a decade. We 
appreciate it.  

Further delays in implementing a Water Treatment Facility just cannot be considered fair and just given 
all the circumstances.  

There are two tenders that have been shortlisted which look very promising. The Altrum proposal could 
filter the entire volume of Lake Brearley in 240 days and the RAPAW proposal could filter both Brearley 
and Bungana every 100 days. Filtering at this volume would rapidly improve water quality. 

Quick and decisive action needs to be taken to get us on the path of a solution that will restore our 
amenity AND property values to where they both should be.  

We ask that you do not delay your decision until March 2025. Time is of the essence in this matter for 
all involved there can be no further delays.  

Thank-you for your time and efforts in relation to this issue.   

Kind Regards,  
Steve and Marie Cloughley  
 


